
TO: 

AMENDMENT 
ISSUE DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

SUBMISSION 
DATE: 

District of Columbia Courts 
Administrative Services Division 

Procurement and Contracts Branch 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

May 5, 2015 

Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 -
COURTWIDE CELLULAR PHONES/I-PADS/TABLETS/EQUIPMENT/ 
DEVICES & CELLULAR PHONE SERVICES 

May 29. 2015, by 3:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

Responses to written question(s) received from prospective offeror(s) are included as 
Attachment A to this amendment. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to only those offerors who received a copy the solicitation. 
Offerors shall sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to each offer to be submitted to the 
Courts in response to the subject solicitation. Offers shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with the 
instructions provided in the original solicitation documents. Offerors shall submit their offers in sealed 
envelopes, identified on the outside by the solicitation number and submission date, in accordance the 
instructions provided in the original solicitation documents. This amendment, together with your offer 
must be received by the District of Columbia Courts no later than the date and time specified for offer 
submission. Revisions or price changes occasioned by t · endment must be received by the Courts no 
later than the date and time set for offer submission. ilure o acknowledge receipt o this amendment 
may be cause for rejection of any offers submitted · respo e to the subj t solicita · 

This amendment is acknowledged and is considered a part of the subject solicitation. 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

Title of Authorized Representative 

Name of Firm 
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Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ I-Pads/Tablets/Equipment/Devices & Cellular Phone Services" 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
Question #1: 

Will there be pre-bid meeting? 

Response: 

No. The Court will be conducting a Site Visit/Walk-through. Any prospective Offeror desiring an 
explanation or interpretation of this solicitation must request it by email no later than May 11, 2015 
by 1:00 p.m. 

Question #2: 

Have you standardized on one operating system for smart phones and tablets? Ex. iOS, Windows, Android 

Response: 

The Court is currently using i-Pad3 which hast i-pad 3 has IOS operating system. All devices that receives 
e-mail uses the court Microsoft exchange active sync. 

Question #3: 

What model iPad is currently being used? 

Response: 

The Court is currently using i-Pad3. 

Question #4: 

Can we do a site survey at your locations to determine in-building coverage? 

1. 500 Indiana Avenue N.W. (known as the Moultrie building) 
2. 515 5th St. N.W. (known as the Building A) 
3. 510 4th St. N.W. (known as the Building B) 
4. 410 E St. N.W. (known as the Building C) 
5. 430 E St. N.W. (Historic Courthouse known as the Building D) 
6. 616 H St. N.W. (known as the Gallery Place) 

Response: 

Since the Court will be conducting a walk-thru of each building, you should come prepare to gather the 
information you will need to determine indoor coverage and to determine if an in-building repeater or 
other equipment will be needed to improve coverage on the various floors. 
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Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ 1-Pads/Tablets/Equipmentffievices & Cellular Phone Services" 

Question #5: 

How many voice minutes are needed for each smart phone and basic phone user each month? 

Response: 

500 minutes. 

Question #6: 

How much data is needed for each smart phone user per month? 

Response: 

Unlimited. 

Question #7: 

How much data is needed for each tablet/iPad user per month? 

Response: 

Unlimited. 

Question #8: 

Would you like to receive a buy back quote for your existing equipment? 

Response: 

Yes. 

Question #9: 

Are the smart phones utilizing Wi-Fi calling? 

Response: 

Yes. 


